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;”FH iel00d Hali is an imposing two story brick home. " The brlck of the front
avyation was "laid in Flemish bond and that of the other side in common "

bond with a row of headers every sixth course.\ The window lintels are

flat: and are composed of gauged brick set soldier style, The,wood,cornice

"at the eaves has closely spaced modillions with the architrave beneath

{ decorated with a hand carved serpentine band.

| The existing entrance portico appears to be of a later vintage, its detail
is not contrived as elaborately as the other wood work nor scaled to the
breakfront of the facade. Porches are always more vulnerable to weather
than other components and-as a result were frequently replaced and not
neeessarily in the mode of the original, : /
‘? A woodvarchitrave surrounds ‘the main entrance door with sidelights set to
the sides of the brickwork. A fanlight surmounts the doorway. This same
motif was used in the window immediately above the doorway and portico
eXCept that the architrave was capped with a pediment. A fanlight lunette
appears in the gable of the breakfrontwa The window sash have six panes
over six panes. A Victorian period slate roof covers the structure.

"It is conjectured ‘from what can be seen w1thout probing into the building
fabric, that an earlier structure occupied the site on line with and
immediately south of the main portion of the house. This could have been
the earliest house on the grounds and probably served as a kitchen and
servant quarters sometime after the main portion was built. Later it may

- have been decided to upgrade the kitchen quarters and the existing brick
structure at the southwest corner was added. When this was completed, the :

~earliest structure was removed and a connecting L-shaped porch was added

‘to complete the renovation.

| Very fine wood carving can be found in most of the rooms of the interior.
It has been suggested by a former occupant that the name Richwood may have
derived from the richness of the wood carving. The carving is geometrical .
in character and is meticulously executed. The mantelpieces are in excellert
| scale and reeding details from these are recalled in the decoration of the

' chair rails. The dados below the chair rails are paneled and.the baseboards
| have simple cap mouldings. The window and door frames complement the
mantelpieces. _

T S L. Lo

| An outstanding feature is the main stairway with tastefully executed fret-
work -at each tread along ‘the outer strlnger. The _stringers at the 1and1ng
are more ornate with delicately carved decoration. -

rwUn.usually fine large brass rimlocks adorn the main doors. These contrast
'with the simpler but later Carpenter locks found on the doors in the
addltlon on the southwest.

ﬁgn each floor the large single rooms at each end of the house open intoa

égntral hall 11 % feet x 20 feet. Ceiling heights downstairs are 12.
feet. The k1tchen wing contains two rooms on each level separated by a

2as
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7. DESCRIPTION (Continued)

staircase which ascends from a central entrance to the east. A large colonial
type kitchen fireplace extends across the southernmost end. A double porch
runs the entire length of the east side.

o
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

\ Richwood Hall is historically significant because it stands on lan&'which
George Washington received from Lord Fairfax and subsequently turned over
to Samuel\\\Several years later 1t was the site of a Civil War battle.

- When Samuel Washlngton died, George took charge of his nephew, Lawrence
Augustine, and sent him to school in Georgetown and Alexandria. In 1792,
Lawrence was apprenticed to the famous Edmund Randolph to study law; in
1796 he acquired the property on which Richwood Hall is now located, and
in 1797 he married Mary Dorcas Wood, the daughter of Robert Wood and
granddaughter of James Wood who founded Winchester., They either built or
moved into a small briek house which now forms a wing of Richwood Hall,
Although Mary had been given a handsome home in Winchester named Hawthorne,
she and Lawrence spent much of their time at "RlchWOOdS" until 1802, when

"vthe property was sold to Smith Slaughter.

It is not known if the present brick house was built by Mr. Slaughter or

by Joseph Shewater who bought it in 1829 from Slaughter's heirs. Never-

theless, only the best materials were used. Bricks were imported from

England and possibly many of the carved pieces of woodwork were imported

" as well. There is a theory that Hessian soldiers, who settled in this
area after the Revolution, made many of the fanc1er pieces of carved wood-

work which decorate the interior. :

In 1846, Shewater sold the property to John R. Flagg. During the Battle
of Cameron's Depot, General Early located his men around Flagg's house and
fired at Sheridan's forces which were located at "Locust Hill," A missile
can still be seen embedded in the brick wall of the latter house and
Richwood Hall still stands on its scenic knoll overlooking the beautiful

v country51de ~just as® it" dld‘ln 1846.
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"Richwood Hall" in Jefferson County, West Virginia, consists of the

two-story main section and a tww~story southwestern wing connected by
enclosed wooden porches. The southwestern wing is located to the west
of the area where an earlier structure may have existed, and this was

either incorporated in the southwestern wing or removed completely
when the wing was constructed.



